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UCIL URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD. Regd. Office - JADUGUDA :m:‘u‘"_::m_)
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA EN1ERPRISE) SINGHBHUM (EAST), BINAR B2 10,
‘JART7¥5. 745732

NARWAPAIAR PROJECL

FAX - 0B57-745729
No. UCIL/PROJ/CHPSA/ 4/ 99 Dec.13, 199Y.

Mr. Darshan Lal,

Dy.Secretary (Affl.),

Central Board of Secondary Education,
Shiksha Kendra, 2, Community Centre,
Preet Vihar, Delhi - 110092.

Dear Ssir,

With reference to your Letter No.CBSE/AFF/UC-3/311/2000/
10366-70 dt. 18.11.99 we wish to inform you that a 412 Acres of
land had been handed over to UCIL by the State Govt. of Bihar
for mining lease of Uranium, Uranium Corporation of 1ndia Limited
had earmarked 10.50 Acres of land out of the total lease hold area
for the purpose of providing education to the wards of the employees
of Wranium Corporation of India Limited, Atomic Mineral Division,
State Bank of India, Post Office and other non DAE category orga -
nisations whose services are essential at project site and have
contractual obligation with UCIL.

Thus land of 10,50 Acres has exclusively been earmarked for
Atomic Energy Central School Narwapahar and we reassure you that
this land shall not be used for any other purpose than the purpose

of education.

Since UCIL itself is a lease holder of 412 Acres of land we
do not feel the necessity of registering this piece of land in
favour of Atomic Energy Central School, Narwapahar.

All employees of AECS, Narwapahar are being paid their salary
pay scales/allowances/other facilities like housing, medical facilities
by UCIL on par with Central Govt. employees.

We hope that this will meet your kind approval and be kind
enough to grant recopgnition.

Thanking you,

Yours failhfully,
for Uranium Corporation of India Limlte:

( A/_,wﬂﬂ(\(u,q

( K Mahali ) 7o /2 )
Chief Manager(Pers. & Adnnn )
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